Marshall PTO Meeting

Meeting held by Zoom

Wednesday October 6, 2021 7:00 pm

Attendees: Margaret Montgomery, Shayna Russo, Susan Townsend, Mariela Tellez, Natali, Sposato, Kris Bock, Sarah Hwang- Lui, Dorothy Schwetz, Wendy Kilgore, April Bean, William Winter, Melissa Sullivan, Caitlin Reising, Kristi J. Perreault, Rachel Lucas, Kasia Wilson, Ashly Johnson, Krystal Hawkins, Megan Marcum, Michael Dugger, Karen Stamp, Nicole Zezzo, Brendan Sullivan, William Winter, Justin Pearce, Elizabeth Meador.

Meeting called to order at 7:04 pm

Minutes from the September meeting were available for review. The minutes for this meeting will be posted on the website for all members.

• **Welcome-** Review and approve minutes from the September meeting. Motion done by Wendy Kilgore and Sarah Hwang seconded.

• PTO Report

- 1. Introductions, welcome remarks.
- Treasurer's Report Expenses and balances reviewed; A copy of the report was available to attendees during the meeting. It will be available to the public on the PTO website.
- Committee Reports
 - a. **Membership** Please check our website to sign up for membership.
 - b. <u>Classroom Reps</u>- Nicole Zezzo. Most of the classes have classroom representatives. Still waiting to fill a few classrooms.
 - c. <u>Read- a- thon</u> (Sept 24- Oct 8) Wendy Kilgore. We had an amazing response over the first week of RAT. We have 3 more days of RAT,
 - Our Read-a-Thon engages children in reading while raising funds for the school. Past Marshall Read-a-Thons have raised funds to support refreshing the school library catalog, purchasing laptops and tablets for classrooms, and supporting educational initiatives such as online learning tools.
 - d. Spirit Nights/ Fundraiser. Halloween Cookie Kits from Bake your Heart Out-\$30 (8 cookies, 4 bags of icing and sprinkles). Must Order by October 13th for Oct 28th Delivery. Pick up in office.

Panera Bread- October 8, 2021- 4-8pm at Merchant Plaza in Lakeridge.

Chipotle- October 20, 2021 4-8pm on Liberia in Manassas.

e. Spirit Wear-Pre-order spiritwear should be delivered by October 15th. Previous spirit wear available on our square page at a discounted price. Magnets are HERE! Available for \$5 on our square page

New Business

- a. Black Top Lining- Watch Dogs are looking for volunteers to re-paint black top lining. Email will go out in the upcoming weeks for sign up.
- b. Gardening- looking for parents to chair committee. More information will be given at the MAC meeting.

Upcoming Events

Read-A-Thon	September 24- October 8, 2021
Read- A- Thon Daily Challenges:	
Read with an Accent or Silly Voice Out Loud	October 4, 2021
Read a Book about an Animal	October 5, 2021
Read 3 Books in a Row	October 6, 2021
Listen to a Book	October 7, 2021
Read your Favorite Book	October 8, 2021
Spirit Night- Panera Bread	October 8, 2021
(4-8pm) Merchant Plaza- Lakeridge	
Book Fair	October 19-22, 2021
Spirit Night- Chipotle	October 20, 2021
(4-8pm) on Liberia Ave- Manassas	
MAC Meeting	October 21, 2021
Spirit Week: Monday: Pajama DAY	October 25, 2021
Tuesday: Crazy Hair/ Hat Day	October 26, 2021
Wednesday: Favorite Sports Day	October 27, 2021
Thursday: Marshall Spirit Wear Day	October 28, 2021
Friday: Costume Day	October 29, 2021

• Adjournment- Mariela Tellez

Kristi Perreault made a motion and Margaret Montgomery seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 7:46 pm.